

Abdiwali Adam

224 wiggins private,Ottawa, Ontario 3439971580 | adam.abdiwali2023@gmail.com

Objective

I have been motivated, adapted, experienced and responsible for the job I want, I will utilize the professional and technical skills that I developed through past works in this field; I have a methodical customer focused approach to work. Please consider and make them in first grade.

Experience

Mandela Auto Spares -City Tyres

10/12/2020 - 2/10/2023

Sales supervisor

I was important person for this Company, I have good experience with cars spare parts, tires, driving all vehicle types and working on them.

Hass Petroleum

28/08/2016 - 03/01/2020

Cashier

I worked with them good years I was money collector- Cashier.

Durdur Store

23/12/2013 - 30/09/2015

Store assistant

Education

Course / Degree	School / University	Grade / Score	Year
Degree	University of science and technology	Good	2018
Diploma	Islamic Online University- English Language	Very good	2019
High School	Ilays Secondary School	Excellent	2013

Skills

- Ability to priorities and manage work and time.
- Effectively handle stressful situations through a positive attitude.
- Able to work independently as well as with team work.
- Active and strong with the capacity to stand for long periods of time.
- Maintenance a clean workplace and ensure place to be organised.

Languages

English

Reference

 Faysal Ibrahim - Federal government of Canada- Ottawa Ibra0095@gmail.com 613-816-9988